MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
52nd LEGISLATURE -~ REGULAR SESSION

SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN PECK, on February 18, 1991, at 8:15
a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Ray Peck, Chairman (D)
Sen. Greg Jergeson, Vice Chairman (D)
Sen. Don Bianchi (D)
Rep. Larry Grinde (R)
Rep. Mike Kadas (D)

Members Absent: Sen. H.W. Hammond (R)

Staff Present: Pam Joehler, Senior Fiscal Analyst (LFA)
Skip Culver, Associate Fiscal Analyst (LFA)
Doug Schmitz, Budget Analyst (OBPP)
Mary Ann Wellbank, Budget Analyst (OBPP)
Melissa Boyles, Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Announcements/Discussion: CHAIRMAN PECK stated that SEN. HAMMOND
informed him that he would not be back on time and granted
his proxy to REP. GRINDE on all motions.

HEARING ON WRAP UP - POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION

Tape No. 1
Ms. Joehler distributed a handout on Wrap-Up Items. EXHIBIT 1

020

CHAIRMAN PECK asked SEN. JERGESON if he had a report on the bill
draft that the subcommittee authorized him to proceed on. SEN.
JERGESON stated that Greg Petesch informed him that the
subcommittee has the same status as a regular committee for bill
drafting. Were working on a Capital Equipment acquisition
program that will parallel with the Long Range Building and that
each biennium the agencies will prepare prioritized lists of
their equipment needs. They will present this to the
Administration in their budget process and the Administration
will then present their list of priorities as well as the
planning sources for the purchases. At this point we are not
sure where to put the threshold on equipment. We are mostly

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 2 of 16

concerned about the more expensive pieces of equipment, computer,
lab equipment etc.

045
8kip Culver stated that the subcommittee authorized funding level
for the Star Schools Program in OPI but did not authorize the

FTE.

Stars School Project

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved 1.5 FTE for the Stars School
Project in OPI. MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

Mr. Culver stated that in the motion regarding HB28 it read that
the subcommittee adopts the Executive Budget. The Executive
Budget included two FTE, the discussion of this whole issue was
that they were adding two FTE. The motion should include four
FTE at the Executive Budget funding level. Mr. Groepper stated
that when the Executive budget was put together OPI had two
people on board then. 1In the first year we were going to have
two accounting people and in the second year we were going to
bring on the third accountant and start the HB28 accounting
programming. At this time we have three accounting people and
one programmer-analyst. There isn't any more money it's just a
matter of FTE. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that they had two working
and the request was to add two more but they weren't in the base.
Mr. Groepper said the way HB28 was passed there was approximately
$200,000 for GAAP and $150,000 to implement HB28. The timing of
this was such that since HB28 didn't start until last July we put
two accountants on to get the manuals together and develop the
forms and once we started implementation of HB28 that is when we
the extra work load picked up. CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the money
is already in there. Mr. Groepper said yes.

095

REP. GRINDE stated that the last time he met with Mr. Groepper
they talked about combining the reports and how specific and
detailed these reports should be and asked Mr. Groepper where he
is on those. Mr. Groepper said OPI has met with Montana
Association of School Business Officials (MASBO) and have talked
with the school Administrators and with a representative group of
the County Superintendents of Schools to try and get at the
consolidation of the forms. Mr. Groepper said they don't have
the final reporting forms done for this school year but have
taken into consideration REP. GRINDE'S concerns of how long they
are and how much detail were asking for. REP. GRINDE stated that
when this GAAP amendment went in it was suppose to be the
simplest thing we could do for bookkeeping in the School
Districts, how long will you need these people. Mr. Groepper
stated that looking out beyond this biennium it is difficult. At
the end of this school year these three accounting people will
begin reviewing school district audits. -There are 544 school
districts and under the present law have to be audited every two

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 3 of 16

years. These people will make sure the school districts have
their accounts set up in accordance with GAAP. Where they don't
have them set up they will have to go out and help the school
districts. Mr. Groepper stated that if the School Districts do a
good job of converting to GAAP and get clean audits over the next
biennium there wouldn't be any need to have all three of the
accounting people. Once we are through all of the programming
changes to get GAAP and HB28 up we may not need the programming
person either. However, we will need them through this biennium.

REP. GRINDE stated that he would like to look at this in two
years and see what is going on. There have been many calls from
people in my district, other districts and particularly the
smaller schools that are telling me that it is more complicated
than it was before GAAP. REP. GRINDE stated that an Elect

County Superintendent brought the problems to his attention, and
he spoke to OPI and asked them to clear the problem up. REP.
GRINDE stated that this women received a call from someone at OPI
and asked her what she was doing giving this information out to a
legislature. REP. GRINDE said he would like to be able to set
this up so that the FTEs can be reviewed in the next biennium.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler if it could be line itemed. Ms.
Joehler said yes.

HB28 Accounting

Motion: REP. GRINDE moved to line item four FTE in OPI for GAAP
accounting.

SEN. JERGESON stated that he objects to hear say at this point
being used to justify a motion. If REP. GRINDE has a problem he
should be talking to the people in OPI instead of in this
subcommittee. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he feels the smaller
districts have a bigger problem than the larger districts. OPI
is working on a computer package that would take care of this
GAAP accounting. REP. GRINDE stated that he is not against the
GAAP accounting method but there are some problems that are being
done in implementing this and would like to keep a handle on it.
Mr. Groepper stated that some of the concern is with a document
that is required by statute. This is a preliminary budget form
that the school districts are to provide to the County
Superintendant of Schools. When GAAP was implemented the Montana
Association of School Business Officials asked that the
preliminary budget report form be modified so that all the line
items in there were in accordance with GAAP. This document asks
for a lot of information that you may or may not need to have,
OPI does not request that information at our level but there is a
statutory requirement that the school districts shall provide the
County Superintendant of Schools with the preliminary budget.

Mr. Groepper stated that the initial form was made up the way
they thought the school business people wanted it. We have come
to find out there needs to be a better balance with what the
School Business Clerks want, with what the County Superintendents

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 4 of 16

of Schools can do and with what the School Administrators want to
do. We are now trying to come up with something that everyone is
pleased with.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that last session REP. EUDAILY was working
with OPI about reviewing the report forms and trying to reduce

them down and simplify them, what has happened with that. Mr.

Groepper stated that there is one person who is in responsible

for coordinating all of the forms to make sure there isn't any

duplication.

271

REP. KADAS asked REP. GRINDE if it his intention to line item all
four FTE. REP. GRINDE said yes, and stated that he is not by any
means going after this program. When this amendment was carried
it was presented as being one of the simplest and least expensive
programs and I would like to keep an eye on it and make sure that
is the case. REP. KADAS stated that his recollection from the
discussions was that this may cause some grief for the smaller
schools because they hadn't been doing it and they will have to
change there ways. REP. GRINDE stated that the problem with the
smaller schools was, will they have to go to computerized
programs. At that time they were told no. CHAIRMAN PECK asked
Mr. Groepper if he has a problem with line iteming the four FTE.
Mr. Groepper said he doesn't have problem with that.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.
Fees and Assessments

321

Mr. Groepper stated that OPI was doing workshops and charging
fees and abating the costs of the workshop. Under SBAS you need
an appropriation to take in the fees and for the past two years
we have been taking the fees and depositing them into the General
Fund and foregoing other expenditures. It should be $46,000 in
the first year and $15,000 in the second year and not $46,000
each year of the biennium.

Motion/Vote: SEN. BIANCHI moved to correct the previous motion
reading $46,000 in each year of the biennium on fees and
assessments to $46,000 in FY92 and $15,000 in FY93. MOTION
CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

Ms. Joehler distributed a handout on Proposed Language. EXHIBIT
2

Fire Service Training
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed page 1 of EXHIBIT 2

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of the language as
proposed by the staff. MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 5 of 16

VO-TECH CENTERS
Audit Costs

Ms. Joehler reviewed page 2 of EXHIBIT 2 Ms. Joehler stated this
is standard language and has been in the bill for several years.
The total audit costs are estimated to be in that a portion of
those costs are to be paid from funds other than those
appropriated. CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the reason was for that.
Ms. Joehler said because the auditors audit all funds.

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved the language in the bill
dealing with the Vo-Tech Audit Costs. MOTION CARRIED unanimously

5/0.

1.5 Mill Levy Collections
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed #2, page 3 of EXHIBIT 2.

Ms. Joehler stated that the $965,005 in the first year and
$981,480 in the second year is the dollar amount that was
included in the subcommittee recommendation for the Vocational
Technical Center and what this language would do is if the
revenue received from the 1.5 mill levy exceeds this amount the
Commissioners Office is authorized to distribute those additional
amount to the Vo-Tech Centers. This would also result in a
general fund reversion so it doesn't go above their appropriated
authority.

Motion/Vote: SEN. BIANCHI moved to adopt the language for the
1.5 Mill Levy Collections dealing with the Vo-Tech Centers.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

Lump Sum Appropriation and Accountability Requirements
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed #3, page 3 EXHIBIT 2.

438

Ms. Joehler stated that the motion by the subcommittee indicated
that you wanted to provide flexibility to the Board of Regents to
operate the Vo-Tech Centers in implementing the budget for the
1993 biennium. The intent was to have a single dollar amount for
each Vo-Tech Center and that is what the language in the top
section of Item #3, page 3 of EXHIBIT 2 speaks of. There was
also discussion when the motion was made for this lump sum
appropriation that you wanted the Vo-Tech Centers to continue to
record all of their financial affairs in the instruction,
support, and physical plant programs that they currently do. You
also wanted to have the budget request for the next biennium to
be presented in those categories so you could see where their
needs were in those particular areas next time. Ms. Joehler
stated that this language has been reviewed by Ms. Cohea but the
University has not seen this particular language until this
morning. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that there is going to be a

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 6 of 16

restriction on Personal Services that you can't transfer out of
but you can transfer in on other parts of the state budget and
this language would exclude the Vo-Tech Centers from limitations.
CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it would take a positive motion to
include the language in the bill otherwise it will continue as
budgeted in the past. Mr. Noble stated that the language looks
acceptable and is the intent that we had in mind for the Vo-Tech
Centers in light of their very constrained budget. CHAIRMAN PECK
stated that this is a major consideration for the subcommittee.
If this is done here there will be expectations elsewhere. REP.
KADAS asked if we need to adopt it since we already adopted it.
CHAIRMAN PECK said the subcommittee didn't-adopt the formal
language to put in place what Ms. Joehler thinks the intent of
the subcommittee was. We need to put the language in the bill
here to implement what is believed to be the intent of the
subcommittee.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the language dealing with
the Lump Sum Appropriation and Accountability Requirements for
the Vo-Tech Center.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he believes REP. KADAS makes a point
but feels that every one else may argue the same point.
Fundamentally REP. KADAS is saying because of the tight budget
they are in they need the flexibility and I suspect everyone is
going to feel that way. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he is very
reluctant about doing this and then imposing that personal
services restriction on other parts of the Government. REP.
KADAS stated that his argument isn't the tight budget argument,
it's that they have gone from being essentially entities of the
High Schools where they had parts of their budgets paid for by
the High Schools, parts through their own system, and parts by
the State. Now they are state entities and in all that gyration
they are still in the process of figuring out where there costs
are and I am hopeful that if we give them some flexibility we
will begin to get an idea of where those costs are. REP. KADAS
stated that he would not make the same motion because budgets are
tight. .

570

REP. GRINDE asked if we will get a good look at this to see how
it works down the road if we want to look at it in two years.
REP. KADAS said he believes the LFA can provide that information.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler what differences she sees in
terms of information on budgeting the Vo-Tech Centers under this
statement that would not be developed under this ongoing
procedure. Ms. Joehler stated that what may happen is they will
realize that they need to move expenditures around, other than
what might have been considered during session. In terms of
getting accounting information and being able to be accountable
for the expenditures as long as they continue to use SBAS there
should be no problemn. CHAIRMAN PECK asked if there would be
any restrictions on them moving money other than the personal
services. Ms. Joehler said there is a 5% restriction on

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 7 of 16

programs, however, most of their money is in personal services.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked if a budget amendment would be appropriate.
Ms. Joehler said yes.

Role Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED 4/1, CHAIRMAN PECK voting no.

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Unrestricted Budgets
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed page 4 of EXHIBIT 2

Ms. Joehler stated that this language is similar to the language
for the Audit costs for the Vo-Tech Centers.

665

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of the language for
the Community Colleges dealing with unrestricted budgets on page
4 of EXHIBIT 2 setting the level at 49% in the first year and 50%
in the second year as the state percentage of the budget. MOTION
CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed page 5 of EXHIBIT 2.

696

Ms. Joehler stated that this language is inserted in the General
Appropriations Act delegating appropriation authority
responsibility to the BOR for all funds other than current
unrestricted operating funds.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if this represents change from current
language. Ms. Joehler said the only change is the note that has
been added for the approval date for the comprehensive program
budget by the BOR. It is currently July 1.

729

Mary Ann Wellbank stated that there is an error in the forth
paragraph on page 5 of EXHIBIT 2. The $12,050,00 should read
$12,131,000 to agree with the first figure.

SEN. JERGESON stated that he has no problem with this language
but what happens in the event that this revenue estimate on the
millage changes either by action of the legislature or because
somebody else decides they are going to be different. CHAIRMAN
PECK said it can be changed in the process. SEN. JERGESON asked
what happens if the mill levies come in less than the revenue
estimate. Ms. Joehler said she is fairly confident that the
subcommittee could expect a supplemental appropriation on the
University System. SEN. HAMMOND asked what the record of those
supplementals being approved has been. Ms. Joehler said they
have been pretty good.

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 8 of 16

749 .
SEN. BIANCHI asked what the Regents do. Ms. Joehler stated that
each University Campus and Higher Ed Agency prepare a detailed
budget for each year of the biennium and they do this each fiscal
year. This summarizes not only the current unrestricted
operating account but all of the other fund types that prepare a
detailed request. The Commissioner Office compiles a total
request in one very large notebook and presents it to the BOR.
Their first meeting of the fiscal year is usually late June early
July. SEN. BIANCHI asked how this proposal differs from CHAIRMAN
PECK'S HB45. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that HB 45 deals with the
private funds and merely require prior notification. It doesn't
set budget figures or anything like that. SEN. BIANCHI asked if
the Regents budget includes private funds. Ms. Joehler said she
believes it can include private funds for some purposes. Mr.
Noble said it includes private funds for every fund category the
University System has is in this report. It is marked in terms
of where it is deposited in the State Treasury and there is a
sheet in there that is established in SBAS for every expenditure.
Subsequent changes that the campuses have to make need to be
processed through the Commissioners Office to the Budget Office
for those changes.

797 -

SEN. JERGESON asked why the date change is needed. Mr. Noble
stated that they are dealing with very large entities and more
time is needed so that when that operating budget is approved by
the BOR it is the operating budget that they are going to operate
that campus by. With the July 1 date when the legislature
adjourns they put up the appropriation bill and proceed into
their budget planning. By the time their internal document is
through in the fall it is different than what the Regents have
approved, then we have to amend or modify the Regent budget. The
October 1 date will make the RERS process more meaningful and
give a more meaningful document.

SEN. JERGESON asked why plant funds aren't listed with current
funds, loan funds, and endowment funds. Mr. Noble stated that if
the language were technically correct it would read, plant funds
appropriated through Long Range Building Program. CHAIRMAN PECK
asked Mr. Noble if they would prefer correcting the language.

Mr. Noble said yes, so there is no confusion in terms of
legislative audit reports. CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr. Noble and Ms.
Joehler to correct the language.

Decoupling Language

879
CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed Decoupling Language of page 6 of EXHIBIT 2

REP. KADAS asked Mr. Noble if the Commissioners Office has looked
this language over. Mr. Noble said no. CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr.

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 9 of 16

Noble to look the language over and see if this is what they were
intending. REP. KADAS asked Ms. Joehler if a dollar amount was
set and the FTE is lower how would that be dealt with. Ms.
Joehler said she would look at adjusting the formula factors.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked if it were necessary to be that specific in
the language. Ms. Joehler said Ms. Cohea reviewed the language
that the University System proposed and she felt that this would
be a better way of saying it. Ms. Joehler said she would put a
dollar amount in the language as the subcommittee reports out the
Full House Appropriations. As the budget changes this dollar
amount will change also. REP. KADAS asked if that will change
automatically if money is taken in or put out or will it have to
be a part of the amendment. Ms. Joehler said it would
automatically change.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Commissioner Hutchinson what he thinks of the
language. Commissioner Hutchinson stated that their considered
opinion is that the language is substantially in compliance with
what we want. However we're not sure about the specification of
the 25,064 full time students. Our management is not geared
toward that figure, we have six individual kind of enrollments
that we work for and we gear our management around that and not
the summation. At first flush it looks alright but we haven't
thought through all of the ramifications of it. CHAIRMAN PECK
stated that the subcommittee will meet again at a later date, so
you could look it over and we'll get back to this language.

968

SEN. JERGESON stated that he would like to see the language more
clear and asked that the word result in line 2 be changed to
force. CHAIRMAN PECK asked that REP. GRINDE and SEN. HAMMOND
meet with Ms. Joehler and the University people to work on the

language.
Audit Cost

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the percentages are a percent of non
general fund dollars. Ms. Joehler said it is something that has

historically happened.

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved the adoption of the Audit Cost
covering the University System. MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

Ms. Wellbank stated that in the Executive budget 50% of the Audit
Costs for MSU and UM are supported with current unrestricted
funds and current unrestricted funds support 74% of the Audit
Costs. Ms. Joehler stated that the language says that 50% of
theses costs from MSU and UM must be paid from funds other than
those appropriated.

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 10 of 16

CHAIRMAN PECK referred to page 1 of EXHIBIT 1.
Fire Services Fund Structure

035

Ms. Joehler stated that the other day she brought out that the
Fire Services Training School wants to be able to use the same
fund structure that the University System uses. Ms. Joehler said
she indicated they would be transferring the appropriation that
was voted on to the current unrestricted fund. There are
proprietary funds in the Fire Services Training School and some
federal monies. The Commissioners Office has indicated that the
proprietary funds and the federal funds would not be deposited to
the current unrestricted funds. The federal funds would be
deposited to the restricted fund and the proprietary funds will
be put into a designated fund. These are two funds that are not
specifically appropriated by dollar amount by the legislature.
The money that would be included in the current unrestricted
funds would just be the general fund portion of Fire Services
Training School budget which is the majority of their budget.

080

SEN. JERGESON stated that the vehicle the subcommittee approved
replacing in the second year of the biennium won't make it to the
second year and they asked that we could move that to the first

year.

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved to by the vehicle in the first
year of the biennium instead of the second year. MOTION CARRIED

unanimously 5/0

Commissioner of Higher Ed/Vo-Tech Administration

115 .
Ms. Joehler reviewed page 4 of EXHIBIT 1.

REP. KADAS asked if there still is $6,500 in federal fund
authority available for use. Ms. Joehler said yes.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to change the Deputy Commissioner
salary from 90% - 10% to 80% in general fund and Carl Perkins a
50/50 split of general fund and federal funds. MOTION CARRIED

unanimously 5/0.

Audit expenditure in Vo-Tech Centers'and CHE budgets

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to the first year and make
biennial appropriations on the audit funds already appropriated.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously 5/0.

Revenue Options Unjiversity System

239
Ms. Joehler reviewed page 5 of EXHIBIT 1

JEOZ21891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 11 of 16

REP. KADAS stated that the Governor has in his pay plan some
tuition increases and would rather see it happen that way than to
put them in this way. REP. KADAS stated that he would rather
leave tuition alone in this budget. CHAIRMAN PECK asked if there
are budget amendments to increase tuition in excess of two
million dollars for the current year. Ms. Joehler said yes, in
fact the budgeted number of students for FY92 and FY93 may be
less than actual number of students in FY91. CHAIRMAN PECK asked
if the two year average determines the level of tuition in this
case for FY92. Ms. Joehler said yes, and we will probably be
facing tuition budget amendment. Mr. Noble stated that there is
no doubt when using the prior two year growing average as a base
to set the budgets you will be under appropriating if you have a
campus that is increasing. SEN. JERGESON stated that his
concern is that downsizing and limiting enrollments is going to
affect how we estimate tuition revenue. SEN. JERGESON said he
doesn't want to see the remaining students paying a tuition
increase to make up for the lose of student and yet the
University System shouldn't lose the revenue either.

Commissioner Hutchinson stated that SEN. JERGESON makes a good
point. In the example of downsizing we presented for UM there
was the problem of lost tuition. Our preference would be to not
work the tuition on this side of the house.

398 .

REP. KADAS stated that a budget amendment is only legal if you
couldn't have anticipated it prior, and are we at cross purposes,
because we really know that a campus with increasing enrollment
it is going to require a budget amendment. CHAIRMAN PECK said he
doesn't think it has been questioned on that basis. We know that
the volatility of enrollments are such that the Finance Committee
has not questioned it. Ms. Joehler said she doesn't feel there
is a problem with that.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he thinks REP. KADAS is saying that we
shouldn't fool with this at this point and just go along with
what we have. The Commissioners Office has suggested that we
wait and look at tuition at a more appropriate time when we know
pay plan and specifics. CHAIRMAN PECK said he agrees with this.

commissioner Hutchinson distributed and reviewed a handout on
Accreditation Problems. EXHIBIT 3

623

REP. GRINDE asked if the reason the School of Pharmacy if not
being funded is because of the formula that drives the situation.
Commissioner Hutchinson stated that if they get the Regents
budget most of these things will be taken care of. REP. GRINDE
asked if the Commissioners Office has any way of directing money
to these programs. Commissioner Hutchinson stated that they have
very limited flexibility and that flexibility translates not only
through the Regents but onto the Campus and they are constrained
in their ability. It is very difficult for a campus to find

JEO021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 12 of 16

$400,000 over the biennium out of a whole cloth. REP. GRINDE
stated that without having these things pop up what is the
answer, how do we fund this without appropriating new monies
every time we come in here. Commissioner Hutchinson stated that
if they don't have adequate funds to take care of this and there
aren't other kinds of bills that come forward like proposed by
the Montana Pharmacy Association we are going to have to make a
decision whether or not we want to retain pharmacy. 1In the case
of Pharmacy, if you don't graduate from an accredited pharmacy
school you can't take the licensure exam and you have no real
capacity to work as a pharmacist. So effectively you close the
school by losing accreditation. Which means we do whatever we
can to scrape together that kind of funds and it will mean other
programs within the Institution will suffer as a result of that
in order to try and come up with the necessary funds to take care
of pharmacy. It then becomes a matter of priorities within the
Institutions within the State. REP. GRINDE asked Commissioner
Hutchinson if this is a priority. Commissioner Hutchinson said
there is no question about it being a priority. It is probably
one of the highest priorities, if not the highest priority for
the UM. Commissioner Hutchinson stated that if they had
discretionary money the Regents would have to look upon this as
the top or near the top priority for funding out of any
discretionary monies that might be available. REP. GRINDE stated
that when REP. KADAS made the motion on the eight million
discretionary it took any prioritizing away from the system and
this is one program we should be looking at and finding a funding
mechanism or else the University has to make priority judgements
and some other programs have to go by the way side. Sheila
Stearns stated that in this biennium they have used discretionary
funds to transfer $125,000 out of other instructional programs
to bolster Pharmacy. We have gone as far as we can go and quite
a ways. REP. GRINDE asked if it is not going to direct that
students themselves within the Pharmacy School are paying a
higher tuition to help fund the school. Ms. Stearns said yes,
the students pay about $1,000 annually themselves. REP. KADAS
asked if the $400,000 is an absolute necessity in order to keep
the School of Pharmacy going. Ms. Stearns stated that they have
put in 16 FTE and are required to have 20 FTE faculty to maintain
accreditation of the program. We need this program modification
to get up to 20 FTE. REP. GRINDE asked if they got this money
would they come back in the next session and still have this
problem. Commissioner Hutchinson said if they got the $400,000
in addition to the base increases that the UM has made it would
not be a problem in two years.

800

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that there are some ongoing cost for
continuing education in the Pharmacy School and asked Ms. Stearns
where they crank into this budget. Ms. Stearns stated that one
of the four FTE that this program modification adds would be
divided up into three parts. It would be a 1/3rd time Clinical
Supervisor Continuing Education provider in hospitals in
Billings, Helena, Great Falls and Butte. CHAIRMAN PECK stated

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 13 of 16

that he does not understand the answer. Ms. Stearns said that
one FTE would be divided in to 3rds and those people would be
employed 2/3rds time by their home hospitals and 1/3rd time by
the School of Pharmacy. For the 1/3rd time they would have
continuing education responsibilities as well as supervising
clinical students in their internships. CHAIRMAN PECK stated
that a total of one FTE would be dedicated to licensed
pharmacists and asked how many are dedicated to that now. Ms.
Stearns said they have a part-time person who is shared with St.
Patricks Hospital at .5 FTE and a .25 drug information center
person. This appropriation will raise the .25 to a full FTE.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked what fees Pharmacists pay and what portion of
the costs of that FTE do they pay for continuing education.
Bonnie Tippie said she is not sure what the exact cost of the
fees are, but they are based on the cost of the program and the
students do pay fees for their continuing education.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Dr. Stearns if the accreditation standard for
the School of Pharmacy includes a student teacher ratio of 7/1.
Dr. stearns said she is not sure if that is the exact number.
CHAIRMAN PECK said that bothers him because the professional
school is saying that they need 7/1 and the rest of them are
functioning at a higher level. Dr. Stearns stated that it
relates to the nursing expenses and all health related curriculum
and that relates to diagnosis and malpractice. If you have a
clinical component which pharmacy does then you have to have
closer supervision in order to avoid liability and malpractice
issues. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he feels that accreditation
groups dictate to the school and the legislature how much money
were going to spend on a program. Commissioner Hutchinson agreed
with CHAIRMAN PECK, however, if we are going to maintain
accreditation there isn't much you can do.

Dr. Stearns stated that she feels the State Association of
Legislatures might address the issue of accreditation. When the
accreditation standard rise is not something that we can cope
with or that the legislature can cope with and the only
alternative is to shut the program down. CHAIRMAN PECK stated
that Dr. Stearns made a very good point and it is time we start
looking at this and saying to the accreditation groups that if
they put on unrealistic standards this may be there end result.
Dr. Stearns stated that the reason the State Pharmacy Association
is willing to step up to this is because they want to be sure
that there is an ongoing stream of pharmacists for this state.

SEN. JERGESON asked if the difference in funding at MSU is less
because their funding has been better for the School of Education
then it is at Eastern. Commissioner Hutchinson said that may be
the reason but is not sure how they will come out on that
accreditation. It may be a matter of who got in the barrel
first. BSEN. JERGESON asked if it is critical to maintain
accreditation for the Education School and EMC and MSU why isn't
it as equally critical to achieve accreditation in the Education

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCCMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 14 of 16

Program at Northern. Commissioner Hutchinson said it is just as
critical. Northern Montana College had accreditation up until
1980 or 1981 and for reasons I can't explain the accreditation
was lost. Any Institution in Montana that has Education as a
central core of the Institution then they should have
accreditation. Education is accreditation is one that is
possible to function with out the accreditation. It is not
desirable or a good thing but it can be done without
accreditation.

205
REP. BARDANOUVE asked what percent of the 1/5th Pharmacy
requires. Dr. Stearns said if they recieve 1/5th Pharmacy would

take 13%.

REP. KADAS asked if there are other areas where MODS were
originally consumed by the change over to going to 1/5th - 1/5th
that are not accreditation related but have some other area that
will pop up if we don't get to the 1/5th - 1/5th. Commissioner
Hutchinson said there are several others. One that we are
concerned about it disabled student services at the UM.

Tape No. 3
REP. KADAS asked what the consequences are if they don't get the
1/5th - 1/5th. Ms. Holmes stated that they are under close
monitoring by the Office of Cival Rights to provide access and
not just physical access but informational access to the growing
number of students with disabilities who are attending the UM
campus. There is 15 million dollars in federal funds that may be
in jeopardy if we are found in violation of Section 504 and other
disability programs. REP. KADAS asked if the Office of Cival
Rights can remove your federal financial aide. Ms. Holmes said
yes, it has never been done in the United States but when they
say you are either in compliance with our federal regqulations or
all federal funds can be removed that is the ultimate threat.
REP. KADAS asked what type of threats the have used up to this
point. Ms. Holmes said that up to this point they have been in a
very cooperative arrangements with the Office in trying to work
out an agreement. Last year we were able to do some internal
relocation of funds to move the coordinators position full-time
so he is on campus eight hours a day to provide assistance.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Holmes if it isn't important for her to
show that they made a request to the legislature and the
legislature did not respond. Ms. Holmes said yes.

340

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the other area that has not been looked
into is the local assistance program for the fire services
training school. Commissioner Hutchinson said he cannot give
much detail on this but it was a federally mandated program
according to a five year plan they submitted.

JEO21891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 15 of 16

355

SEN. BIANCHI asked if Commissioner Hutchinson could provide the
subcommittee with a list of the federal and stated mandates.
Commissioner Hutchinson said yes.

REP. BARDANOUVE asked Commissioner Hutchinson if they will be
able to take care of these if they get the Regents budget.
Commissioner Hutchinson said they would be able to take care of
these with the Regents budget.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that REP. GRINDE requested feedback on the
Museum of the Rockies in terms of options or alternatives and
asked Dr. Malone if he was prepared to address the issue.

Dr. Malone distributed and reviewed a handout on the Museum of
the Rockies. EXHIBIT 4

Mr. Salay distributed and reviewed a handout on Museum of the
Rockies, Revenue and Support. EXHIBIT 5

REP. KADAS asked what the request was for the Museum of the
Rockies. Mr. Salay said it is $291,000 for salaries and benefits
and $159,000 for physical plant in FY92 and $298,000 for salaries
and benefits and $165,000 for physical plant operations.

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that the Museum of the Rockies is a fine
project but unfortunately the project got off on the wrong foot
when it was authorized. We were asked to authorize this under
the condition that it would not become a part of the University
Budget. Now with hindsight that is what has put this in
jeopardy. Mr. Salay said there is a lot of past history with the
Museum, but we are where we are now. The Museum of the Rockies
reaches all 56 counties in Montana through one of its vocational
programs. REP. BARDANOUVE stated that he does not question the
value of the Museum. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that we are not
debating the value of the Museum today that has been done REP.
GRINDE requested information and that is what we are doing
today. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the Museum of the Rockies will
be taken up in Full Appropriations.

SEN. JERGESON stated that he noticed that when agencies put in
for new buildings they don't show what the ongoing costs are
going to be. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that this is a good example of
what HB45 is trying to deal with. The issue of going out and
doing something with private funds and bringing it in here and
telling the legislature to take care of it. We need prior
notification if these agencies want us to pick these up.

537

REP. GRINDE stated that he would like some information from the
University System regarding an Audit. It is report 11 - Agency
5104 dated 7-18-90. REP. GRINDE stated he would like detailed
documentation that would explain the $8,048,000 in GAAP
adjustments.

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 18, 1991
Page 16 of 16

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:00 a.m.

RP/mjb

JE021891.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

Y R @A
ROLL CALL DATE .— -/ PR
NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
REP. RAY PECK, CHAIRMAN ~
SEN. GREG JERGESON -
v
REP. LARRY GRINDE
SEN. DON BIANCHI v
REP. MIKE KADAS 4
SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND v }

HR:1991
CS10LRLCALEDSUB



X

19:

EXHIBIT

onte_A/L 7/

HB.

JOINT APPROPRIATIONS EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
WRAP-UP ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION
FEBRUARY 18, 1991

Boilerplate language for:
Fire Services Training School
Community Colleges
Vocational Technical Centers
University System (4)

Fire Services Fund Structure

Commissioner of Higher Education/Vocational  Technical Administration-
correct funding of Deputy Commissioner for Vocational Education

Audit expenditures in vocational technical centers' and Commissioner of
Higher Education's budgets

Letter to Department of Administration, Tort Claims Division

Revenue options, university system

Office of Public Instruction, needs 1.5 FTE from Federal funds. These
were inadvertly omitted when the subcommittee increased federal authority.

Office of Public Instruction, subcommittee needs to clarify motion
regarding HB 28 accounting.  Specifically the number of FTE.

Office of Public Instruction, budget modification for fees and
assessments motion states $46,000 per year, it should read $46,000
in fiscal year 1992 and $15,000 in fiscal year 1993.

The subcommittee appropriated from the motorcycle safety account,
presently this is a statutory appropriation and does not need to be
appropriated however there 1is a bill removing this from the
statutory provisions so the appropriation should remain in the bill
subject to the passage of that bill.



(625£'591%) (€22'8L2°18)  998'€s1L’Ls (26%'€01$) (0%8°'0%9%) €85°265% (226'1%%) (£88°2£9%) 196°565% 23X3 (¥3ANNYIA0 ILWI8NS
L62°LEY 228 1§9'%90°2%  091°29€°6LS £0%7°612°L1s  250'2vs’es  125£°'€29'/% 8BE'912 LIS  666°225°€$  682°£69°/% 139008 3A11N23X3
21Y'982°22% 806°S82°S$  %05'005°9Ls 96 LLL LIS 261°106°2%  ¥S1'012'8% 99% 921'11s  912°%88°2%  052°682°8% 139aN8 3311 1WHOIENS
866°S2L°1S  (999°22£'18)  %%9'86%°'2s 228'595% (£2£°199%) 002°222°1L3 12L°0L9% (€2£'199%) 999 122’ 1S ejnwiog pajuawaidu]

SNO11Jv 31Wo8ns

7190117128 %55°801°2% 098°100°YL$ 690°9%5°0Ls  G16'29S°¢€%s  %55°€86°9% Sye'995'0lS  65£0°9%5'ES  90£°810° L% 19 v
S¥IINID IVIINHIIL TYNOILVIOA

NOI1VI¥JOY¥ddY A¥OLNLVLIS S3ON1IX3x

918982 €% 9€6'224% 07911528 LeL’sie’Ls £22°'86¢€3 858°616% £92'996'1L$ 1999253 285°165°LS 23X3 (¥3IANNY3A0 ILWIENS
€£8°192'2928 002°26%'88%  €EL°6%2°821% %06 99%'€ELS  ¥95°95€°9%8 098801 °68% 626'922'€518  9SL9EL y9s  £22°0%9'68% »«1390n8 3A1LND3X3
202°925'022% %£9°'692'68%  €45°092°i8L% SE0'€82'9ELS 218952 yYS 812°820°06% 2217€92°68ls  218°0LS 99 665282 L6s 1390n9 3311 1KWWOJENS
ysg'2lL’ols  os vsg'2LL'0Ls 2917410 " 98 0s 29172193 269°669°'S$ 0% 269'669'5% SINIWLISNraY 1viol
095'200°1L$ 03 095°200°L$ (1 0% 095°200°Ls 095°200°L$ dn-ya3ed Asesqii-qon

808'199% 0s 808°199% 706'0£€$ 06'0£5$ ¥06'0£€$ ¥06°0€€$ ob6eM WNWLULK 12.3P3d-QOK
yeL' 1618 0s y2L 1618 298'56% 298'56% 298°56$ 298°56% S¥3Y- QO
000'9¢$ 0s 000°95$ 000°8Ls 000°813 000°'81$ 000°8l$ JW3-SoAs Jad 340353y
lf2'ses 0$ 1£2°€2% (292°281%) (292°L61%) £26°'091% £26°091% Jead 1s| ‘23xa-3ipny
§29'299% 0% 529'24%$ $89'2£2$ 589'2£2% 046’6023 0%6°602% S3SEAJIUL WNIWaLd SUL qeld
906°952°ls 0% 906°95L'2% £5%°228°¢€$ £5Y°2.8'¢S €6%°2/8°'€$ £64°218'¢% {pe Asejes pajedjiqJe ppy

INOILDV 31WI8NS
€5E'ELY 0928 ¥£9°692'68%  6L2°2YL°1218 €8'69€'08Ls 218952 998 950°119'58% 087°290°01$ 218°0LS'9%% £99°9£5°S8% 72 vi41
S1INA 9-W3ILISAS N

SQNN4 SaNN4 ann4 SONN SGNN4 aNn4 SONNA SaNN4 ann4

10t ¥3IHio R L ELER] 101 ¥3IH10 VL ELER] IvioL ¥3IH10 IVY3INID
“c=ce=eu--HNINNIIE S66L----n===-= R Y- 37 ¥ TP Y L EE T EEry- 30 ¥ R R LT PP

«a«a«#*«¢¢¢t>z<z~z~4uxm¢1¢¢;¢1¢

SaNRd 1Y
T3A37 Q314100W ONV IN3IFIND

1390n8 3AILN33X3 01 NOSIY¥VAWOD ANV “NOILJV 3311IWW02Ens ‘12 V41
NOILVINA3 AYVANOIIS1SOd-13IHSHNYOM NOIL1IV 33L1IWWOIENS

16-923-21



EXRIBIT

/
A-/8-7/

DAT

Do L

Ed ~ Cur,

swesbodd UCLINGLIISLIP SOPN|INI,

£01L'6g9°¢s  255°'82£'Ls 16595223 99°'s28'1S  90%°€25% ggz’'0s2’'1Ls £20°266°1% 991°508% 228°161°1% 23X3 (Y3IANNIYIAC 3ILWISNS
052°205°96% 8£0°906°2S%  212°965°€YS SY9'82%'6%8  18L'969°228 %99°'¢8.'i2s S0£°%20°298  252°L12°52% 8Y0°'€L8’12s »1350N8 3IAILND3X3
£S8°/€1°001S 065'v82°958  €92°¢58°SYS 680°20€°1S$  281°892°82% 206°£50'€2% 82£'120'6%%  €0%°910'92% 26°%00°'¢2s 139009 33111WWOENS
920°€0£’SS $99'9/8'2% Ly'9ey’es 606°122'28  629's8%'ls  0s2°982°L$ 1§2°912°28  986°06E'1$  S%2°52¢'1LS SINIWISNrav 1V10i
260°6£5% 260°655% 0% 996'692% 995’6928 9956928 995°692% (21) 1S9/peoiyJoM 1 ,PPY-Q0OW
000°001$ 000°001$ 0% 000'05% 000'05% 0% 000°05% 000°05$ 0% (90) spunj jeaspad |,PPV-QOW
16571828 165°182% 0% 990’ L9L$ 790 L91s 0% 295°091$ 295" 091s 0$ $350) ],PPV 9ouednsu] dug-qon
90%°012% 0s$ 90Y’012% £02°'501% £02°50L$ €02°50L$ €02'50Ls abeM “utw-Apnils YJoM 931S-QOW
0%5°22% 0% 0%5°2.% 022°9¢$ 022°9¢% 022°95% 022'95% yojew °Jduy ueo ) SULYJ3J-QOW
08L’221% 0% 08l°22ls 065'£9% 065'€9% 065'¢9% 065°€9% y331ew paseasaut H03S-AOW
000°002% 0s 000°002% 0% 0$ 000°002% 000 °'002% Aduabuljuo] J33ua] Yo23]-OA-QOW
2810528 0% 281 '0g2s 6L0'80LS Gt0’'goLs 291°22L% 91°22L% SY34-A0W
995°'62ls %95°621L% 000°09% 000°09% 1043uU03 pasp edLb01019-0OR
959°61L$ (11 y5Y°GLs 006°2% 006°2% $66°2% 955'2% sabueysad ppe-sisy
9€£'652% 8¢s’' 5528 0% 699°221$ 699°2213 699°221% 699°'221% (21) aduesnsuiaJd 1,ppy-3HI
99%°108°1$ £22°629'L3 619218 992563 9¢1/988% 80€°'99% 220°6%8% 28176828 598’653 SULN42402/Y93 LOA-THD
5L0°95L% 0% §20'95.% 166°697% LS8 6%Y% %21 982% 421 °'4¥82% 1s02/340ddns ajels {py-s,3)
(95%°5%%) (95%°69%) 0% (gel'zes) (geL’22%) 0% (g22'22%) (g22'22%) 0% A24 1S3 03 1SSY P34 39Npay-3IHI
(9£v°02%%) 0% (9€%°02%%) (€28'6£2%) (£28°'6¢2%) (£95'08L$) (£95°081%) 3DOUBISISSY JUSPNIS SINPIY-3IHD
£95°81$ 0$ £96°8LS €12°'ss cLL'ss 0s8'yl$ 058°7L% juswisnipe Juas Asedodws|-3H)
£6L°918 915$ 229°51Ls 960°2% 862$ 8¢8'9% 26023 8523 658°9% siipne ’‘s)sod paxij ISn(py-3Hd
86%°0L1s 8LL’'8Ys 08%°29% <8L’sss 2£0° 928 ¢6L1ES ¢1E°65% 980" ¥2$ 222° 153 uolitsod paiyajap 3403S3Y-3IHD
882°€L$ 6%'¢Ls 562$ 698°9% 222'9% 29l$ 616°9% 122'9% 8gyLs$ {pvy 22ualajy1q aseg
229°89% 0% 2/9°'8s 98¢’ %8 9s¢'ys 9¢s’ v 9¢s ¥$ dxa JaAty geydod adoisay
00l ‘£2$ 002°'8% 00%'9i$ 002°¢ls 000°€$ 002°'01% 00%°'6% 00.°5% 002°'s$ dinb3 ppy
900'0.$ 0s 900°0.3 £00°5€$ £00°S€$ £00'5£$ £00°5¢$ sasuadxa ,J3430u PPY
428°2%6% 0s 428°'296% 2Ly 1LYs 2Ly Y8 AL AVA AV VA L3 {pe Aiejes pajesyiqde ppy
INOI1DV 31WI8NS
222968968  §26°20%'1SS  258'929'Sys 08L°0§5'8Y$  805'282°92% 229°14.°12% 266°Y08°998  219°529°92%8 081°629'L2s 12 v
SIIIN3OV 03 ¥IHOIH
SaNN4 SONN aNn4 SONN SANN4 aNn4 SaNN4 SaNni ann4
Iviol Y3IH10 IVYINID Iviol d3H10 IV3INGD qviol Y3IHI10 IVY3INID
cmemcme-c--WNINNIIE £66L---=------ cmmmeeceecao G Ademmmennna- cmmmeceaenea26 Admmmeeneenan

sxenvexxnrxy AUVNINI 138dnunnnnrn

SGNN4 1Y
13A37 G3IIJIQ0W ONV LIN3¥¥ND

139008 3AI1NI3X3 OL NOSIYVAWOD ANV ‘NOILIV IILLIWWOIENS ‘12 Vi1
NOILVONGA3 A¥VANOIISLSOd-13IIHSHYOM NOILOV 33LLIWWOIENS

16-934-41



B R L R L T L P e

80£°99
000°02
80£'9%
926"Y
i

1

86’8
£52°2¢

$88°6S

$88°6¢
000°02
588°6¢
286°Y
1

l
819’8
612'92
49

»(295°9)

=0
-0
-
.

(2959
»

.

-

»
« £56°221°¢
« £26'€68°1
»
» Y992
* ’
. 959°29
»
00°0x 262'961
»
00°0« £06°61
00°0x £06°6€
0070« 685°0€
00°0» 68£°%€

00°04 £L0°2L
»

* . *
% 905721875

»

» Lyyi821'8

» £26°€68°1

»

» 9517062

»

» 982766

»
00°0x 878061

»
00°0s 8%6°61
00°0s {500
00°0+ £69'0€
0070x 69779
00°0s 269°G9

314 4 404

8491 912°08% 619°S5E  908°J91  £18°29) 109°242_ 0 1097242 020°805 _010°%S2 __ 010952 SNdO V10! IVINNIIE
(956'9) i lo (855°9) 855’9 Jeaos'sy o 295°9) rav W0l TVINN3LE
(£22°€) §22'¢ 0 (£22°5) 2's £€6 A4 pue 26 14 ‘weabosd
(s82°%) s82's 0 (s82'§) s82°¢ suiyad y4e) Ut Aindag Jop Butpuny 31334103 °2
Ao g6 A4 lutupy
0 €2%5'9) 295'9) 296°9) 433u3) Y23)-0p Ut AIndag Joj Bulpuny 3324J0) |
SNOTLI33¥03
< 6197558 998 9Ll S52°19L 8%6°812 O 896°812 020°805___0L0°%52 _010°%%2 SNJO Y101 IVINN3LE
uoilesisiutupe |40 40§ ‘A1aAa}1adsal ‘g6 pue 26 1@3St) UL §19'BBLS PUB 401 °48LS IPN|IUL SJaySURIL,
» »
» 20£°982°S 250°10L°S 052°$8L S69°€LL'S  250°101°S 8£9°22 219’2t o0 21921t w £98°25€°Y 126°912"Y 296°81L 1oL
»
£56°221°¢ £56:221° £567221°¢ » 2957685'2 2957685°2 #S¥34SNVHL
£26°€68°L €26°€68'1L £26°568°1L » 21979051 219°905°} S1INVED
»
181762 052’581 618°1s1 18L°62 8£9°2L 219'2LL o 219’21t » ¥88°252  296°BLL  296°8iL SNdO v1018nS
»
sig’s2 618°cy v£9°'2% s18°¢2 618°¢2 000°02 0 000°02 . ¥E9°27  SIB'EZ 618°82 30
»
99£°5¢ LEY Lyl 00°S) 817901 99£°SS 618°8y  oi°g] 219’26 O 219°26  06°Ly 052°061 L21°S6  £21°S6  00°S Sd
L
9469 126791 00°L] 25676 926’9 9267 05°0| 2566 O 296°6 0570« £06°6L  296°6 1566  00°1 A¥V138338
266°61 256°6L  00°1| £06'6€ 256°61 256°6L  00°1L| 0 0 0 00°0x €06°65  256°6L  1S6°4L 00'L °240 WY¥90¥d 034
56251 s62'st  00°1L| e8s’of s62°s1 s6z'sl 00°L| 0 0 0 00°0s 685°0€  S62:SL  ¥6zZ'Sh 0071 Alino3 ¥30N39
165°8 262°s2  00°L| seL’Zt 165'8 265'8  05°0] s61't 0 S8L°ZL 0570+ 688798 S6LYLL 6L°ZL 00" “1SSY IVIINVN14
2%5°9 999’69 00°t| L95°'9 1958°9 0L°0] 99¥°S9 O 997°59  06°0s 997’59 £54°2¢ ££2°2¢  00°1 ¥ WWOD ALNd3Q<c<< S6Ad
» .
» .
£85°21L°S  £567%61 0£1°902°S g£55°2LL°S 219°89 95£°90L 0 955901 = Y87°69%'7 99’825y 890° S5t viol
»
Ly.921'¢ 299:821°¢ 1yvi921'€ x 1£6°159'2 1£6°159'2 #SUIISHVYHL
£26°568°1L £26°568°L  £26'568°1 w ZLLYSTL 219710s0 SINV¥D
»
£81°56 £66" %61 008°s8L  £81°S6 1219°88 95€'90L 0 9£5°901 » 9517022 8§90°SSL  890°SEl SNdO v1018nS
»
29968 9965 882'6L 299°6€ 9Y9°6% 000°02 0 000’02 » 8982°62 2¥9°65  9v9'6€ 30
-
196°5S 20£°SEL 00°§f 2L5°%0) 145°5S 1268y oL°g| 95’98 o 95E°98  06°tw 827061 92956  22¥'S6  00°S sd
»
286'y 196°9L  00°L[ 92676 286’y 286'y  05°0| w266 0 926'6  0S°0» BY6'6L 91676 926°6  00°1 A¥V13¥338
120702 120’02 00°4f 1%0°0% 120'02 120°02 00°L] 0 0 0 00°0s 170707  120'02 020702 0O0'L ‘240 WY¥S0ud 034
245'S1 298'st 00°L| g£69°0¢€ 27E'st 298'st 00°L) 0 0 0 000« £69°0F  Z%€°SL  9vEISL 004 AL1ND3I ¥IAN3D
219'9 258°52 0071 sg2’21 198 249'8 0570} sg2'2L O SE2°ZL 0570w 697'9€  SEZ.L1  YE2LL 00TL  "ISSV IVIINVNI4
045°9 221765 00°L{ 0259 0259 0L°0f f21°65 O 22165  06°0x 269°S9  6¥8°2%  8v8'2¢ 00"} ¥,WWOD ALNd3CQ<<<< 2643
ARSI Sl P PR O S
034 49 314 | wioL @34 49 a4 | viol o 49 13 & WIOL 034 49 ETE] NOI1150d
meo-WUOL--m-meweemno|  coo- << NIWGY SNINYId "0 T¥YD------|--<- NIHGY ¥ILNID HIIL-OA-------y ---ROTLVHISINIWQY HO3L-OA---

y9%°256 951988
16£:855  16£78€S
905°28¢  905°28¢
29§°92  (19L°68)
000°'0Z 0
2989 (192°6%)
0 (926"
0 W)
0 {8}
0 (865°'9)
295°9 (981 °92)
220°6Y8  L£17682
915°92% 915’9l
90§°25¢  905'2s¢
000°02  (588°6%)
000'02 ©
0 (588°6%)
0 €286°Y)
0 W
0 [{})
0 (819°'8)
0 (622°92)
wviol a34d

R 7]

WO¥3 (3SV3¥I3Q) 3SVIWONI

*

*« =

129SXJON |6/L1/2 O3 UOL11921302 pasododd 3

.
-

e eeccececceccneecoooNOT1OY 33LLIHNOIENS NOILVONG3-=-+evemmmmmmvenemmmememancnaaaaas

1 VAYemreannean

WYHO0¥d NOTLVHISINIWAY HI31-0A
1S3nb3Y Y08 GNY 12 Y41 40 T1VLi3a



17-Feb-91

TUITOPT

BIENNTAL COMPARISON-SIX UNIVERSITY UNITS
SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION AS OF 2/14/91

1990
ACTUAL

1991
APPROP

1992
SUBCMTE

1993
SUBCMTE

TUITION

- /
EXHIBIT.
DATE_ﬂ?'/f';;

% OF % CHG
TOTAL 91-93 8

GENERAL FUND
MILLAGE
TUITION & FEES
I0C

OTHER

TOTAL FUNDS

$75,838,717
$12,050, 000
$30,793,377
$1,213,672
$1,596,760

$121,492,526

$83,588, 800
$12,022,000
$30,924,803

$0
$1,136,955

$127,672,558

100.0%

$91,232,355
$11,887,000
$31,998, 465
$0

$625,352

$135,743,172

$90,028,218
$12,131,000
$31,998, 465
$0

$625,352

$134, 783,035

FISCAL 1990 TUITION EXCLUDES $1,687,733 OF BUDGET AMENDED TUITION EXPENDITURES
FISCAL 1991 TUITION EXCLUDES $1,268,024 BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVED BY REGENTS IN APRIL 1990

REVENUE OPTIONS-SUBCOMMITTEE BUDGET
SIX UNIVERSITY UNITS

FUND SOURCE

1993
BIENNIUM

.....................................................................

GENERAL FUND
MILLAGE
TUITION
OTHER

TOTAL

% TUITION

25% TUITION
ADD’L REQ'D

26% TUITION
ADD’L REQ‘D

1]

$91,232,355
$11,887,000
$31,998,465

$625,352

$135,743,172

23.6%

$33,935,793
$1,937,328

$35,293,225
$3,294,760

$90,028,218
$12, 131,000
$31,998, 465

$625,352

$134,783,035
23.7%

$33,695,759
$1,697,29

$35,043,589
$3,045,124

$181,260,573
$24,018,000
$63,996,930

$1,250, 704

$270,526,207
23.7%

$67,631,552
$3, 634,622

$70,336,814
$6,339,884

67.0% 13.7%
8.9% -0.2%
23.7%4 3.7%
0.0% -100.0%
0.5% -54.2%
100.0% 8.6%



EXHIBIT. ’2

orTe_ALE D/

HB_£d Nn&iver L300 bty

PROPOSED LANGUAGE
FOR THE FIRE SERVICES TRAINING SCHOOL

Following the Fire Services Training School:

The fire services training school must be provided office, classroom, and
storage space in the Great Falls vocational-technical center at no charge.

i:\bplate.doc pl



PROPOSED LANGUAGE
FOR VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL CENTERS

1. AUDIT COSTS
a. Following Billings Vocational Technical Center:

Total audit costs are estimated to be $28,412 for the biennium. Ten
percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those appropriated
in item 1,

b. Following Butte Vocational Technical Center:

Total audit costs are estimated to be $29,990 for the biennium. Ten
percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those appropriated
in item 1.

c. Following Great Falls Vocational Technical Center:

~

Total audit costs are estimated to be $28,412 for the biennium. Ten
percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those appropriated
in item 1.

d. Following Helena Vocational Technical Center:

Total audit costs are estimated to be $29,990 for the biennium. Ten
percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those appropriated
in item 1.

e. Following Missoula Vocational Technical Center:

Total audit costs are estimated to be $25,254 for the biennium. Ten

percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those appropriated
in item 1.

i:\bplate.doc p2



EXHIBIT__ A
paTE._ A/ 5T

HBEA v Cur Doy ).

2. 1.5 MILL LEVY COLLECTIONS
Insert following the vocational technical centers:

The commissioner of higher education may transfer county millage
collections among the centers. Total revenue received from the 1.5-mill levy
that exceeds $965,005 in fiscal 1992 and $981,480 in fiscal 1993 is appropriated
to the office of the commissioner of higher education for distribution to the
vocational technical centers and must result in a general fund reversion of a
like amount.

3.  LUMP SUM APPROPRIATION AND ACCOUNTABILITY
REQUIREMENTS

Insert following the vocational technical centers:

It is the intent of the legislature that the board of regents have
additional appropriation flexibility to operate the vocational technical centers
during the 1993 biennium.  Therefore, the legislature has approved for each
vocational technical center -a single appropriation for its general operations.
The appropriation for each postsecondary vocational technical center listed above
is for the following programs: instruction, academic support, student services,
institutional support, and operation and maintenance of plant. The vocational
technical centers are exempt from section of this bill which requires
. personal services line items.

It is further the intent of -the legislature that all fiscal matters pertaining
to the postsecondary vocational technical centers during the 1993 biennium and
the 1995 biennium budget request be recorded, maintained, and submitted using
the college and university business administration (CUBA) fund structure and
functional expenditure classifications.

irbplate.doc p3



'PROPOSED LANGUAGE
FOR COMMUNITY = COLLEGES

e e L e S

Tnsert - following the Commissioner of ‘Higher Education agency "bu'dg‘e't:

The appropriation in items _ through _ provides 49 percent and 50
percent of the total unrestricted budgets for the community colleges in fiscal
years 1992 and 1993, respectively.  The total unrestricted budgets for the

community colleges must be approved by the board of regents.

The general fund appropriation for each community college includes 49
percent of the total audit cost. The remaining 51 percent of these costs are
to be paid from funds other than .those appropriated in items _ through
Audit costs may not exceed $18,000 for Dawson and Miles Community Colleges
and $25,000 for Flathead Valley Community College for the biennium.

i:\Bplate.doc p4 -



PROPOSED LANGUAGE
" FOR THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM -~

All funds other than plant funds and current unrestncted operatmg funds,
are appropriated contingent upon approval of the comprehensive program budget
by the board of regents by July 1 (see note) of each year. The budget must
contain detailed revenues and expenditures and anticipated fund balances of
current  funds, loan funds, and endowment funds. All movement of funds
between the current unrestricted subfund and the designated - subfund ~account
entities must be clearly identified in the state budgeting and accounting system.

Programs for the university units’': budgets include instruction, organized
research, public service, academic support, student services, institutional support,
operation and maintenance of plant, and scholarships and fellowships.

All un1versxty umts ‘must account for expenditures _consistently = within

programs and funds across all units .and shall use the natlonal center . for higher

_ education .. management . .Systems _program - classification - structure, . along ‘with -the

- .,:;_,: =::college ~and un1ver§1ty busmess admmxstranon (CUBA) ..... -system," as ~a “minimum:
' standard for -

fsystem under the provxslons of 20-25-423 that" exceed $11 887 OOO in ﬁscal 1992
and $12 050 OOO m ﬁscal 1993 are .. appropnated to"“f’ the “ ofﬂce of . the ..

‘Note
posmon and budget mformano‘ o - the " Re ﬂ

- that would - correspond -to : ongmal operatmg budgets “th
should be moved to October 1 each "“‘ﬁscal year

: epomng wS ystem
e budgetr approva] A‘_date

i\bplate.doc 5



" PROPOSED LANGUAGE
-~ FOR THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM =~

Insert followmg the six umver31ty units:

It is understood by the 52nd Legislature that the appropriations contained
in this act for the six university units may result  in the board of regents - .
- limiting - or reducing enrollment during fiscal years 1992 and 1993. It is the .~ .
intent - of the .52nd Legislature that if the board .of regents adopts an
" "enrollment downsizing" policy during the 1993 biennium that results in fewer
than 25,064 student full-time equivalents being budgeted -for -the 1995 biennium,
the legislative fiscal analyst shall present to the. 53rd leglslature a current level
- budget for the six umts of no less than § ‘ for the 1995 -

. biennium.” il S N e TY )

2 AUDIT COSTS

e Total audxt costs are estxmated to be $69 450 for the biennium. _:.-:TWenty-
= five - percent - of - these ~costs must  be paid from funds "other than those’
_appropriated " in items 1 _through ‘ LA

wIing . Northern Montana College’ .

; *Total audlt costs are estxmated to be $56 823 for the blenmum T\}venty-, e
five ~percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those
appropriated in items 1 through



. ‘ EXHIBIT =22

'A:AFollowmg Westem Montana College of the Un1ver51ty of Montana
, Total audlt costs are estlmated to be $58, 402 for the bxenmum -Twenty-,
five percent of these " costs must be pa1d from funds other than  those

‘..T.A.{.,.,.appropnated in -items 1 - through

i RN 1 1 e s

<A

Following Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology:

Total audit costs are estimated to be $66,294 for the biennium. Twenty-
five percent of these costs must be paid from funds other than those
appropriated in items 1 through _ . ' ‘ S

VT SRy DN SOy TS VI S SN

i st on b B B v b ok i



PROGRAM

Pharmacy (UM)

Engineering (TECH)
Education (EMC)
TOTAL (Status 1)

Engineering (MSU)
TOTAL (Status 2)

Business (MSU)
Education (MSU)

Interior Design (MSU)

TOTAL (Status 3)

Nursing (NMC)
Education (NMC) -
Technology (NMC)
TOTAL (Status 4)

GRAND TOTAL

Status 1:

STATUS FY 92 FY o3 TOTAL
1 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 400,000
1 510,330 220,000 730,330
1 412,274 285,000 697,274
$1,122,604 $ 705,000 $1,827,604
2 $ 500,000 $1,062,000 $1,562,000
$ 500,000 $1,062,000 $1,562,000
3 $ -0- $ 238,000 $ 238,000
3 -0- $ 200,000 200,000
3 81,620 S 134,245 215,865
$ 81,620 $ 572,245 $ 653,865
4 $ 93,600 $ 93,600 $ 187,200
4 165,000 165,000 $ 330,000
4 116,000 111,000 227,000
$ 374,600 $ 369,600 $ 744,200
$2,078,824 $2,708,845 $4,787,669
Critical situation. Program on "“show cause'",
published probation, or similar severe
warning. Additional funds are absolutely

Status 2:

Status 3:

Status 4

1273w

z

MONTANA UNIVERSITY SYSTEMS EXHIBIT .

Accreditation Problems

DATE_A L F -/

HBEA v Cty, Lot A

critical to retain accreditation.

Dangerous situation.
will be placed on

probation.

prevent such action.

Severe situation.

"show cause!

Anticipated that program
or published
Additional funds are necessary to

Continued underfunding will

lead program to accreditation difficulties.

No accreditation.

Program

insufficiently
funded to secure accreditation at this time
© but accreditation should be obtained.



EXHIBIT——L =

DAT ==
MUSEUM OF THE ROCKIES HnE@“MW'

The Museum of the Rockies is a Department of Montana State University. Itisa
Regents Approved Program. The land and the buildings belong to the State of Montana.

CHRONOLOGY
1956 Montana State College Historical Museum established at MSC. ’

1965 Private 501(c)(3) corporation formed to support capital construction and
exhibits. Museum renamed Museum of the Rockies.

1966 Board of Regents authorizes MSU to enter an agreement with the private
corporation to build a museum facility.

1968 Legislature approves building plans for construction of museum facility.
MSU agrees to provide land, utilities, maintenance and staff for
museum.

Anderson
1971 Governor SSHlEERR signs Easement Agreement with the corporation

approving construction of museum facility and requests that the State
approve plans and specifications by 1973.

1972 Construction is completed and as stated in Easement Agreement, title of
facility becomes automatically vested in the State.

1981 Museum Director, Dr. Michael W. Hager appears before the Legislature to
present program for an expanded Museumn. The 47th Legislature
appropriates $110,000 in Coal Tax Funds (HB 550) to do architectural
lanning..

P

The State Architecture and Engineering Division selects architect for the
new expansion. The contract is submitted to State Board of Examiners
for approval.

1982 The Regents authorize the President of MSU to proceed with the planmng
authorized and funded by HB 550.

1984 The Building Plan is approved by the Board of Regents.

1985 The Legislative Long Range Building Committee approves the building
project.

Montana State University Revenue Bonds are issued to finance
construction.

1986 $7.5 Million MSU Revenue Bonds are financed.
The State Division of Architecture and Engineering signs construction
contract with Sletten Construction following normal state bid and
selection procedures.

Project supervised by A & E Division through completion.

1987 Legislature appropriates $100,000 for additional personnel for the
biennium. -

1989 April 1 new addition opens, tripling size of facility and program.

1989 Legislature appropriates $530,000 (of $750.000 request) for personnel

and maintenance for the biennium. Governor vetoes funding for second
year.



MUSEUM OF THE ROCKIES

EXHIBIT. 4

DATE X /& -F/

HBLEdL e QLT 2o Ay,

NUE AND SUPPORT

EVENUE

Individual Memberships
Business Memberships
General Admissions
Planetarium Admissions
Contributed Cash

Store Sales

Programs and Classes
Interest (Revenue accrued)
Miscellaneous Revenue

SUPPORT
Grants

Restricted Funds
Projects

Total WQOus Su ppon

MSU Appropriation
Benefits

Physical Plant
Total MSU sﬁppoi-t

Total Support -‘ |
Total Revenue and Support

$ 95,000
$ 30,000
$300,000
$150,000
$ 55,000
$410,000
$207,600 )
$264,200

$ 19,500

$323,212
$549,808 .

$203.500

$1,076520°

$304,000
$110,000

8584,000 '

$1,660,520
$3,191,820



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTE
DATE A~/ F BILL NO. NUMBER
MOTION: %//7 N otir of WV/%/‘(//% M/@Q%
s WM D a oo Lacgs, I 2D, }/4477/& \
oz 2. /%éthfvf€/7z) /Q%ZQ&vyzzé%én/ézﬁ?’ 4é§¢22§£22§aﬁz££?
W7Za8 72 L ok Aty

NAME AYE NO

REP. LARRY GRINDE

SEN. DON BIANCHI

REP. MIKE KADAS

SEN. H.W. “SWEDE" HAMMOND

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN X
' TOTAL

XL IxIxx




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

%{M'@ - SUBCOMMITTEE oare__" /f-F/
DEPARTMENT () DIVISION
PLEASE PRINT B PLEASE PRINT
NAME , REPRESENTING , ’
. |
NWDY Wweaver HUSEVM OF THE_Roekr:
DAVvID SALAY HMUSELH O ETHe Bock/Es
St o, Steams Uok Mg

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





